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Malave, Erin

From: Debbie Danno [Debbie@swflacpa.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 3,36 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: GLOBAL DYNAMICS, LLC
Importance: High
Attachments: Global Dynamics LLC FEIN.pdf

Dear Representative,
Please accept this email as confirmation of the request to change the FEIN associated with this entity.

Document # 04000014745 currently shows FEIN:202561641 this is INCORRECT...the Correct FEIN is
562456075...

| have attached a copy of correspondence received from the IRS verifying this information.

Thank you for your help in correcting this. If you should need anything further please fee! free to
contact me.

Debbie Danno

Matthew John Soldavini, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

791 Tenth Street South, Suite 301
Naples, FL. 34102

(239} 262-7230

(239) 262-8214 (Fax)

STRAIGHT TALK. REAL VALUE. ®
We deliver accounting excellence and outstanding client service at reasonable rates.

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Uniess expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing contained in
this message is intended or written (0 be used, nor may it be relied upon or used. (1) by any wxpayer for the purpose
of uvoiding penahics that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended
and/or (2) by any person to support the promotion or marketing of or to recomimend any Federal tax transaction(s) or
matter(s) addressed in this message.

I you desire a formal opinion on a particular matter for the purpose of avoiding the imposition of any penalties, we
will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and whether it is’ possible to meet those
requirements under the circumstances. as weli as the anticipated time and additional {ees involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: The contents of this email and any altachments 1o it may contain privileged ;md‘ conlidential information i
Matthew John Soldavini. P.A. This information is only for the viewing or use of the intended recipient. [Fyou ae not the imended recipient. you aie
hereby notitied that any disclosure, copying, distribution o1 use of. o the taking of any acton in relianee upon, the information contined in this e-mail, or
any of the attachments 1o uns e-mail, 15 stnetly prohubited and that fus e-madd and all of the attaclunents to this e-mal 1 any. must be immediately retuined
1o Matthew John Soldavini, P.A., or destuoyed and, in either ¢ase, 1his c-mail and all anachments w s ¢-mail must be inamediaely delerad 1rom your
computer without making any copies thereol 17 vou have received teis e=mail in error, please notity Mauhew lohn Soldavini. PA - by e-miil immedunely
Finally. the recipent should cheek tus email and anv auachiments tor the presence of viruses  The Tiom aceepts no liability [or any damage caused by any
virus ansmitied by this email.
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